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TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

September 29, 1998 
Chaitman ~ulla L. Jolmloo 
Bmlda lL liawkfDs, Rq\llltory ADI!yst. DiviJio.o of Communications 
R.cq~ for Lata .Fillna of~ *911238-TL 

Our office RCC:ived today Ill emeaaenct petition from BdlSouth requcstina authority 10 
waive certain regulated c:IJaraea to provide reUef 10 burrlame victims in the Maralhon. Bia Pine 
Key, Suaarloaf Key and Key West exrb•nges. The waiver request includes the foUowina: 

• A waiver of the Scc:ooday Service Order Clltic for Remote Call Forwarding, Call 
Forwardina Variable, Rano4e AllCeiiiO Call Forwardina. Call Forw&Jdiua Don't AnJwer 
and Call Forwanllna Billy Line for ordeB pt.ced through October 9, 1998. 

I 

• One free moo1h of R.cmotc Call FOI"WWIdhJi. Call Forwwc1inJ Varitblo, Remote Access 
to t.aJI Forwarding, Call Forwvdina Don't AnJwer and Call Forwardina Bli&Y Line 

• A waiver of aU regulated chataes assocletrd with Memorycall Service includin&, but no·t 
limited 10, the Sccmday :SeMoe Order Qwse and the r.nt month'• char&e for Mea&Be 
Waiting lndicetioo. 

• A waiver of Late Paymc:nt ctwaes for aixty ~ 
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AFA -­

APP -­

CAF -­
CMU-­

CTR -­

EAG -­
LEG - ­
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IJPC - ­
RCH -­

S£C ~,___ 
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If approved, lhls rtc:omJr.ICIIdaon will be filed by 4:4S p .m. today. 

OOCUMCHT IIUMB(R ·OA.TE 

~SEP29Al 
FPSC·RfCOROS/RI I o'RTIHG 




